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ADDENDUM SET “3”

22nd June, 2022.

To all Prospective bidders,

KRA/HQS/NCB-084/2021 -2022 SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF SAP
LICENSES AND TRAINING SERVICES FOR A PERIOD OF

THREE (3) YEARS

Kenya Revenue Authority wishes to inform prospective bidders of the following
amendments/clarifications:

NO. | ACTIVITY/QUERY KRA RESPONSE
Prospective bidders are advised as
follows: -

1
Basis-TADMs51: This course is not The Alternative course, TADM55-SAP
available for instructor led training | HANA would be accepted.
and there is no replacement course.

The alternative would be for KRA to
consider — TADM55-SAP HANA
installation and operations.

2 SRM Courses - SAPSRM, SRM210, | All listed courses which are currently
SRM215, SRM270 Courses are not neither available for instructor-led
available for instructor led training | training nor a replacement course will
and there is no replacement course. | NOT be evaluated. These includes the
However SRM is now only available | following: '
via learning hub HUBo030- e SAPSRM,
professional edition. e SRM->210,

3 SAPEP SAP NetWeaver portal e SRM21is,
fundamentals : This course is not e SRM270
available for instructor led training, o SAPEP SAP NetWeaver portal
it is only available via learning hub. fundamentals

e (C_SRM_ 72

4 On Lot ITI, you have indicated other | In the requirement for “Other license
licenses. Kindly clarify what you (please specity)in Lot III, the bidder is
mean by Others Licenses. requested to specify whichever

additional item which may accompany
the Learning Hub licences to make
learning hub fully operational, but has
not been listed in Table 4(a).

5 On Lot II, you have indicated the The number of trainees who will be
number of users for each module i.e. | certified on SAP Certified Application
THR10 AND THR12. However, on | Associate — SAP HCM with ERP 6.0

W " | the number of employees who will EHP7 is five (5).
k) b? certlfled' you have not specified. | g applies to all the other modules.
Kindly clarify the number of
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employees who will be certified on
SAP Certified Application Associate
— SAP HCM with ERP 6.0 EHP7.

6 Will there be 5 different Staff doing | Yes, the same 5 staff who will be trained
the certification for each module? Or | in Management Accounting will be the
are they the same people doing all the | same 5 staff to be trained in Financial
certifications? For example; arethe 5 | Accounting and are the same 5 staff to
staff being trained Management | participate on certification exams.
Accounting the same 5 staff being
trained Financial Accounting and | The number of staff being trained and
does this mean these same 5 staff will | certified in each module is five (5).
certify SAP certified application
associate financial accounting with
SAP ERP 6.0 EHP7 or it is 10 staff?
This will inform on the training
schedule.

7 The certifications to be undertake | Bidders should quote for six exam
after every module - Should we quote | attempts for each trainee.
for one exam attempt or six exam
attempts for each staff?

Note:

Bidders are advised to:
v"Acknowledge receipt of this addendum published and uploaded on the KRA

Website on 22nd June, 2022.

The Addendum form part of the bidding document and is binding to the
bidder. All other terms and conditions of the tender remain the same. You
are therefore required to immediately acknowledge the receipt of this
addendum.

Regards,

Benson Kiruja
For: Deputy Commissioner - Supply Chain Management

/3s
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